FW: Scheduling a Meeting with Steve in August

Subject: FW: Scheduling a Meeting with Steve in August

From: "Bezmalinovich, Augie" <ABezmalinovich@portla.org>

Date: 06/05/2017 03:56 PM

To: "'danny@longbeachcruises.com' <danny@longbeachcruises.com>,
“'Iparker@sanpedroBID.com' <l|parker@sanpedroBID.com>,
"'"eswanson@sanpedrochamber.com'" <eswanson@sanpedrochamber.com>,
"“jwilliams@labattleship.com' <jwilliams@labattleship.com>

All,

Please check your calendars and let me know if you are available on either Tuesday,

August 8t" or Thursday, August 10t for a “lunchtime” meeting with Steve Goodling over
in Long Beach.

Thanks,
Augie

From: Carolyn Derrico [mailto:CarolynD@longbeachcvb.org]
Sent: Monday, June 05, 2017 3:20 PM

To: Bezmalinovich, Augie

Subject: Scheduling a Meeting with Steve in August

Hi Augie,
Per your conversation with Steve today, please let us know if you would be available for
a working lunch on any of the following days:

Thursday, August 3
Tuesday, August 8
Thursday, August 10

Many thanks.

Carolyn Derrico | 562.495.8343
Executive Assistant

California Fresh, Urban Coast
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This electronic message transmission contains information from the Company that may be proprietary, confidential and/or privileged. The
information is intended only for the use of the individual(s) or entity named above. Be aware that any disclosure, copying or distribution or
use of the contents of this information is prohibited. If you have received this electronic transmission in error, please notify the sender
immediately by replying to the address listed in the “From:” field.
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Confidentiality Notice
This electronic message transmission contains information from the Port of Los Angeles, which may be

confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, be aware that any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of
the content of this information is prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify us

immediately by e-mail and delete the original message and any attachment without reading or saving in any
manner.
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